Minutes of the Board of Studies Meeting in Electronics held on 23-06-2018 at 10:00 AM in the Department



Department of Electronics Sri Y N College (Autonomous) –Narsapur Andhra Pradesh

46 DEPT. OF ELECTRONICS Si Y.N. College (A), Narsapur, W.G.Dt (A.P) Monutes of Board of Studies (BOS) meeting in Electronics held on 23-06-2018 at 10 am in the department. Members Present: Signatura 1. Dr. K. Venkateswarder, Hop of Electronics & Lingely 23/0/18 Chairman BOS in Electronics. 2. Dr. Ch. Kanaka Rao, Lec in Electronius - ch havekel Member BOS Ju-23/06/1 3. Sri K.V. Phaneendra, Lec in Electronics Hember BOS U. Haripsilya 4. Kum U. Hari priza Demonstrater in Elec. Hember Bos 5. Dr. Y.V. V. Appa Rao, University Nominee yono two 6. Ini KSVI Sambasiva Rac, Subject Expert, PBS (A), KSambusivalan PS& Roli V Kaleno 7. Sr B. S. Serhagiri Rao, Alumni Meuber. 9. Sri V. Ratna Sekhar, Subject Eggent, DNRC(A), - Absent-9. Sri Bhavani Shanker, Eftoniu, vijeynada, Agenda: 1. Ratification of final year VI sem syllabus, M&Ps for the Academic year 2017-18. 2. To prepare the syllabus (modified upto 10%) and MRK (CBCS) for I, II & III years for the academic yr 2018-19. 3. Suggest methodologies for Ennovative methods of teaching, 4. Research, Teaching, Extr. and dept. activities in the dept. S. To send the proposal for conducting seminors, adishaps etc. 6. To prepare the syllabil & MQPs for certificate course / addon courses. J. To discuss the topics of study projects for final yearstudents 8. Allotment of Internal marks for Lusw 93/6/18

Student assignments, mid semester examinations for the continuous internal assessment on CBCS pattern

9. Any other matters with the b

DEPT. OF ELECTROHICS. 47 Soi Y.N. College (A), Marsapur, W.G. Dt (AP) 193/6/18 Resolutions: 1. Ratified find year II sem syllabus & MQPs implemented in the year 2017-2018. En the year 2017-2018. 2. It is resolved to continue the same sollabus and MQPs (CBCS) for I, II & III years for the Academic year 2018-19. so and approved. 3. It is resolved to implement and use the modern teaching methods ICT based, PPTs, Video lecturers etc and also Using smart board in the e-class Hoom. 4. It is discussed and resolved to encourage students to do simple electronic projects, hobby circuits and to prepare power point presentations to attend paper presentations & Roiz programs at other colleges. It is also resolved to apply for Minor / Majol Research projects by staff members. 5. It is resolved to prepare proposals to conduct national level reminar / wolic shop by the department and to submit to UGC - SERO, Hyderabad. 6. Ratified to continue contificate by the department in Electronic Domettic Appliances & Servicing in the Curriculan and Add on course in Smartphones Technology and prepared syllabres, MQKs and approved. 7. It is distanced, some projects mould be given to Tryeor students in Microcontroller/Hicroprocend based. 8. It is discussed and revolved to allot 5 more for 5 assignments per semester and two mid seventers Ad 20 mordes average circi, total for 25 marks for internal asessment. 9. It is authorized the BOS Chairman to strengthen the Syllebus, MQPs and any other matter related to the department. Cuwaite 23/6/2018